CE-n JEIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 4N, R 3&E. , W.M. Corner Code No. T-5
Note: Monusent marked as shown below
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Description of corner avidence found:

Found fence corner with fences running S6°W and east-west. Accepted fence
corner as the best remaining evidence of the original corner location.

The fence corner also matches, within reasonable limits, the topnaraphil: calls
of Co. Burvey No. 45, to the old road bed north of the corner, and to the
ravine to the south of the corner.

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:
At the position of the found fence corner, after a thorough search for

the stone set in the 1889 Arnold survey, set a 2 1/2" brass cap an 1 1/2" by

30" ﬁ'l‘" iron pipe 24" in the ground and surrounded with a mound of
earth and stone from whichi

A 18" ponderosa pine bears S8Y°E 233.5" scribed 1/4 529 BT.
] alumfnum nail in the west side of Fower pole No. 309400 bears N2°W 22.8°.
The aluminum nail is about 1’ above ground.

Attached buring object -signs to the bearing tree and power pole and set a
steel fance post west of corner with witness corner sign attached.

The monument is located just north of the fence corner.
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